Kelley L. Barton

From: TEST MESSAGE FROM: The Prouty <info@theprouty.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 8:00 AM

To: Kelley Barton

Subject: Kelley, Here's what you need to know for July 9 as a rower! **EXTERNAL**

Viw thism essage on ourwebsie. [gethvoved darm outh-hichcockorg]
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Dear Kelley,

The 41st Annual Prouty is in just a few days and we cannot wait to go all in to end
cancer with you! The Prouty is a celebration of our community coming together to
make a difference by raising funds and awareness for cancer research and support
services at Dartmouth Cancer Center.

We've compiled everything you need to know about Prouty Row for you below—
please read this email in its entirety. You can also find comprehensive event details
on our website. [getinvolved.dartmouth-hitchcock.org]

Thank you for your passion, dedication, and support—we couldn't do it without you!

Prouty Check-In & T-Shirt Pickup

Event Check-In at the Prouty venue at Richmond Middle School (RMS, 63 Lyme Road,
Hanover, NH) will be open:

- Thursday, July 7: 4:00 - 7:00pm
- Friday, July 8: 4:00 - 7:00pm
- Saturday, July 9: 6:00 - 9:00am

You'll pick up your Prouty t-shirt, Prouty Gear Rewards, and have a chance to
purchase Prouty Commerce items. If you check in on Thursday or Friday, be
sure to pick up a delicious cookie from our Cookie Station hosted by King



Arthur Baking Company! Donations can be made at check-in to meet fundraising
minimums.

To make your Prouty Check-In faster than ever, please bring this barcode email with
you to your Prouty Event Check-In.

Your Check-In Barcode

]

July 9 Event Day Schedule

6:00am Check-In Open at Richmond Middle School (RMS)

7:00am Opening Ceremony at Kendal Riverfront Park (84 Lyme Road, Hanover, NH)
11:00am All Day Prouty Party at RMS starts with food, music, kids' activities, and
more!

1:00pm All rowers must be off the river.

2:00pm Awards Ceremony at RMS

4:00pm Food service and The Prouty venue closes

Trailer & Boat Drop-Off and Parking
Kendal Riverfront Park will be open for trailer and boat drop-off on:

- Friday, July 8 from 4:00-7:00pm
- Saturday, July 9 beginning at 6:30am

First launch will be immediately following the opening ceremony (approximately
7:15am)

Prouty Rowers must provide their own rowing shell. All boats must check-in/out with
the Kendal Riverfront Dock Master.

Route Maps & Safety



You can find interactive and printable route maps on our website.
[getinvolved.dartmouth-hitchcock.org] We'll have printed versions available at Event
Check-In, too!

Safety is our top priority! Please familiarize yourself with our safety and etiquette
guidelines. [getinvolved.dartmouth-hitchcock.org]

Please note that all rowers must be off the river by 1:00 pm.

COVID-19 Protocols

We ask all participants and volunteers to follow our COVID-19 health and safety
protocols [getinvolved.dartmouth-hitchcock.org] at the Prouty. Thank you!

If you have any questions or need assistance, please reach out to us at
Info@TheProuty.org or (603) 646-5500. Thank you for your support and commitment
to The Prouty and the Dartmouth Cancer Center!

Warmly,
The Prouty Team
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Fi=ndsod The Prouty™ is the signature event of the Friends of

DarbmouwthCancey Conbr  Dartmouth Cancer Center. All donations raised through
The Prouty will be used by the Director of Dartmouth

Owi 2moulh @LH Cancer Center to advance cancer research, improve
1%

- Holdh cancer treatment protocols, develop strategies for
cancer prevention, provide supportive services for
patients with cancer and their families, and facilitate

otherwise unfunded endeavors in cancer research,




education, and translation of research from science to
patients.

(603) 646-5500 / info@theprouty.org /

www.CancerCenterFriends.Dartmouth.edu
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